

Government Department in Hong Kong

Department	Website
Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department	http://www.afcd.gov.hk
Architectural Services Department	http://www.archsd.gov.hk
Audit Commission	http://www.aud.gov.hk
Auxiliary Medical Service	http://www.ams.gov.hk
Buildings Department	http://www.bd.gov.hk
Census and Statistics Department	http://www.censtatd.gov.hk
Civil Aid Service	http://www.cas.gov.hk
Civil Aviation Department	http://www.cad.gov.hk
Civil Engineering and Development Department	http://www.cedd.gov.hk
Companies Registry	http://www.cr.gov.hk
Correctional Services Department	http://www.csd.gov.hk/eindex.html
Customs and Excise Department	http://www.customs.gov.hk
Department of Health	http://www.dh.gov.hk
Department of Justice	http://www.doj.gov.hk
Drainage Services Department	http://www.dsd.gov.hk/index.htm
Electrical and Mechanical Services Department	http://www.emsd.gov.hk
Environmental Protection Department	http://www.epd.gov.hk
Fire Services Department, Hong Kong	http://www.hkfsd.gov.hk
Food and Environmental Hygiene Department	http://www.fehd.gov.hk
Government Flying Service	http://www.qfs.gov.hk
Government Laboratory	http://www.govtlab.gov.hk
Government Logistics Department	http://www.qld.gov.hk
Government Property Agency	http://www.gpa.gov.hk
Highways Department	http://www.hyd.gov.hk
Home Affairs Department	http://www.had.gov.hk
Hong Kong Observatory	http://www.hko.gov.hk/contentc.htm
Hong Kong Police Force	http://www.police.gov.hk
Hong Kong Auxiliary Police Force	http://www.police.gov.hk/hkp-home/english/auxpolice/index.htm
Hongkong Post (Post Office)	http://www.hongkongpost.com/eng/main.htm
Housing Department / Housing Authority	http://www.housingauthority.gov.hk/en
Immigration Department	http://www.immd.gov.hk
Independent Commission Against Corruption	http://www.icac.org.hk
Information Services Department	http://www.isd.gov.hk/index.htm

Inland Revenue Department	http://www.ird.gov.hk
Intellectual Property Department	http://www.ipd.gov.hk
Invest Hong Kong	http://www.investhk.gov.hk
Joint Secretariat for the Advisory Bodies on Civil Service and Judicial Salaries and Conditions of Service	http://www.jsscs.gov.hk
Labour Department	http://www.labour.gov.hk
Land Registry	http://www.landreg.gov.hk
Lands Department	http://www.landsd.gov.hk
Legal Aid Department	http://www.lad.gov.hk
Leisure and Cultural Services Department	http://www.lcsd.gov.hk
Marine Department	http://www.mardep.gov.hk
Official Receiver's Office	http://www.oro.gov.hk
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance	http://www.oci.gov.hk
Office of the Government Chief Information Officer	http://www.ogcio.gov.hk
Office of the Ombudsman	http://www.ombudsman.gov.hk
Office of the Telecommunications Authority	http://www.ofta.gov.hk
Planning Department	http://www.pland.gov.hk
Radio Television Hong Kong	http://www.rthk.org.hk
Rating and Valuation Department	http://www.rvd.gov.hk
Registration and Electoral Office	http://www.reo.gov.hk
Secretariat, Commissioner on Interception of Communications and Surveillance	http://www.info.gov.hk/info/sciocs/eng
Social Welfare Department	http://www.swd.gov.hk/en/index
Student Financial Assistance Agency	http://www.sfaa.gov.hk
Television and Entertainment Licensing Authority	http://www.tela.gov.hk
Film Services Office	http://www.fso-tela.gov.hk/index1.cfm
Trade and Industry Department	http://www.tid.gov.hk
Transport Department	http://www.td.gov.hk
Treasury	http://www.try.gov.hk
University Grants Committee Secretariat	http://www.ugcs.gov.hk
Water Supplies Department	http://www.wsd.gov.hk